FOd 2 5~ 2.5 Y
Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

From: Brian Fancher <bfancher@matadorresources.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 7:45 AM

To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Cc: Kyle Perkins

Subject: [EXT] Request to Cancel APD: Matador Production Co; Northeast Kemnitz 27 State Com

233H (APl No 30-025-45284)

Mr. Kautz,

Thanks again for speaking with me this morning. As discussed, please cancel the approved drilling permit for Matador’s
Northeast Kemnitz 27 State Com 233H (API No. 30-025-45284).

Please let me know if you need any additional information.
Brian

Brian Fancher, P.G.

Regulatory Analyst

Matador Resources Company
(972) 371-5242 - office

(940) 224-9176 — mobile
bfancher@matadorresources.com

This transmission is strictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, print, copy or disseminate this
information. If you have received this in error, please reply and notify the sender (only) and delete the message. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail
is a violation of federal criminal law. This communication does not reflect an intention by the sender or the sender's client or principal to conduct a
transaction or make any agreement by electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a
writing, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Global and National
Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic transactions.



